Coose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

Please take notice that there will be a meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation
Board on August 28, 2018 at 8:30am at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 for the purpose of discussing
any matters that may be presented to the Corporation for consideration.

Dated: August 21,2018
Sarah Sterling
CEDC Secretary, Columbia Economic Development Corporation

CEDC Board of Directors Agenda

Members:

Ruth Adams Triona Fritsch Robert Sherwood
Russell Bartolotta Tony Jones Gary Spielmann
Rick Bianchi James Lapenn Colin Stair
Jim Calvin John Lee | Sarah Sterling
Jim Campion Carmine Pierro Brian Stickles
David Fingar Michael Polemis Maria Lagana Suttmeier
Tish Finnegan John Reilly

1. Chairman’s Report

2. Minutes, July 31, 2018*

3. Treasurer’s Report*

4. President and CEO Report

5. Committee Reports

a. Audit and Finance Committee
b. Executive Committee

1.Default Mortgage Update

i.  DNIJ Properties LLC (Ginsberg Project)
ii.  Paul Harpis

c. Governance & Nominating Committee
d. Loan Committee

1.Portfolio Review*

2.Germantown Laundromat LLC.*
e. Workforce & Education Committee

6. Public Comments

Attachments:

Draft July 31, 2018 minutes
Treasurer’s Report

Portfolio Report

Germantown Laundromat LLC

*Requires Approval

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 |518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




o
Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MINUTES

AFT

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

Tuesday, July 31,2018
4303 Route 9
Hudson, NY 12534

A regularly scheduled meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation (CEDC) Board
of Directors was held at their offices located at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 on July 31, 2018.

The meeting was called to order at 8:30 a.m. by Tony Jones, Chair.

o AftendeeName | . . . Tile .. | Status 0| . Arrived:
Ruth Adams Board Member Excused
Russell Bartolotta Board Member Excused
Rick Bianchi Treasurer Present
Jim Calvin Board Member Excused
Jim Campion Board Member — Ex Officio Present
David Fingar Vice-Chairman Excused
Tish Finnegan Board Member Present
Triona Fritsch Board Member Excused
Tony Jones Chairman Present
James Lapenn Board Member Present
John Lee Board Member Present
Carmine Pierro Board Member — Ex Officio Present
Michael Polemis Board Member Present
John Reilly Board Member — Ex Officio Excused
Robert Sherwood Board Member Excused
Gary Spielmann Board Member Present
Colin Stair Board Member Present 8:43am
Sarah Sterling Secretary Present
Brian Stickles Board Member Present
Maria Suttmeier Board Member Excused
Andy Howard CEDC Attorney Present
F. Michael Tucker President/CEO Present
Lisa Drahushuk Administrative Supervisor Present
Martha Lane Business Development Specialist Present
Erin McNary Bookkeeper Present
Ed Stiffler Economic Developer Present
Carol Wilber Marketing Director Present
Patti Matheney Town of Ghent, Board Member Present
Linda Mussmann Supervisor, City of Hudson 4™ Ward Present
Koethi Zan Town of Ghent Zoning Board of Appeals Present

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901

www.columbiaedc.com




Chairman’s Report:

Mr. Jones welcomed Brian Stickles to the Board. Mr. Jones noted Art Omi was hosting the Upstate
Alliance for the Creative Economy’s, August’s mixer. Mr. Tucker handed out a flyer with the
information to the attendees. Mr. Jones informed the Board that construction of the new roundabout
to be located at the Columbia County’s entrance to the Rip Van Winkle Bridge would begin soon,
noting the planned completion was fall of this year.

Mr. Jones noted the CFA application deadline was last week. He stated CEDC had submitted 19
letters in support of projects. He noted those projects included; Harlem Valley Rail Trail; Art Omi;
the Columbia County sewer project; Basilica Hudson; Catamount, Columbia Memorial Health, Olana
the Village of Chatham and New Lebanon Main Street. He referenced the increase in activity level
and funding flowing to Columbia County, resulting in increased visibility.

Mr. Jones stated he had attended the Columbia County Board of Supervisors Economic Development
Committee meeting, which has transitioned the focus from broadband to housing. He noted the issue
of short term rentals was discussed and would continue to be followed. Mr. Jones noted there had
been a kerfuffle at the meeting regarding Mr. Tucker taking over the Hudson Development
Corporation. He noted CEDC’s willingness to provide administrative support to HDC but said it was
unclear at present.

Mr. Jones noted there were currently 19 distilleries, vineyards and other affiliated businesses
currently underway or operating in Columbia County. Mr. Jones announced that the fall
Microbusiness Seminar Series had been scheduled for September 18% to November 13%,

Minutes:
Mpr. Spielmann made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lapenn to approve the June 26, 2018 minutes as
presented. Carried.

Treasurer’s Report:

Mr. Tucker informed the Board the Audit and Finance Committee had reviewed a full detail of the
version of the financials presented to the full board. He stated total assets were $3.17 million, cash
was $98,000 below last year’s level, but other current assets totaled $50,000 over the previous year.
He noted the balance sheet was strong, stating there were two land sale receivables totaling $28,000.

Turning to the profit and loss budget vs actual total income, he noted the variance was $6,700 from
budget. He explained he had budgeted for one City of Hudson Industrial Development Agency project
for 2018 which had not materialized, causing the variance. On the expense side, he reminded the board
his contract increase was approved after the budget had been adopted, causing a difference in the TSI
consulting fees line. He noted consulting fees were over budget due to the use of a grad student for
the job fair, Don Meltz for the various mapping projects as well as the use of Laberge for the Hudson
Valley Creamery pre-application submission. He stated the Laberge expense would be recouped
through administrative fees if the grant was awarded.

Mr. Tucker informed the Board, the bulk of direct program expenses consisted of annual meeting
expenses including the cost for increased attendance and the Siena College study. He stated the New
Initiatives line consisted mainly of job fair expenses, the contribution to the YES program and the goat
study expenses. He anticipated the NYS reimbursement would balance the budget line. Mr. Tucker




Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

addressed the profit and loss by class. He noted the $50,000 loss in the operating account was partially
offset by the $16,000 income in the Loan Fund.

Mr. Tucker congratulated Ms. Lane on obtaining a $96,000 technical assistance grant from the SBA.
He stated this was an increase over the prior year’s $70,000 and had been based on an audit and review
of the loan program as well as information she had provided. Mr. Polemis made a motion, seconded
by Mr. Spielmann to approve the presented Treasurer’s Report. Carried.

Portfolio Review:

Mr. Tucker addressed the loan status report. He noted CEDC had nearly $1.3 million to lend, with
$1.1 million in outstanding loans. He noted the CEDC loan fund had two loans delinquent in payments
and the SBA portfolio had none. The board began a discussion about competitive interest rates for
CEDC funds, which was referred to the Loan Committee for further discussion and recommendation.
Mr. Lapenn made a motion, seconded by Mr. Polemis to approve the Portfolio Review as presented.
Carried.

President/CEO Report:

Mr. Tucker stated Ms. Wilber had drafted support letters for the CFA projects and he had provided
guidance and resources to the applicants. He noted that not all potential projects had completed the
process. Mr. Tucker stated a great deal of staff time had been devoted to the CFA’s.

He informed the Board that he was obtaining signatures on the documents for Energize NY. He stated
the Goat Study was in the final stages, anticipating it would be completed in several weeks. He
announced the project would include a public website with access to the gathered data. He stated the
Hudson Valley Creamery expansion plans had increased in scope and cost. He noted the G-Tel project
was moving forward and Premier Brands was exploring the possibility of an expansion.

Mr. Tucker stated the RFP for the Rail Trail grant had been distributed, noting the purpose was to
identify how to connect Oakdale, in the City of Hudson to the Harlem Valley Rail Trail in Philmont.
He stated the County had submitted two applications for their sewer project, one through Department
of Environmental Conservation and one through Empire State Development. He noted he was
addressing inquiries from the Supervisors of Germantown, Copake and Hillsdale; Drumlin Fields. He
stated the City of Hudson was investigating the designation of an Opportunity Zone.

Mr. Tucker stated he was working on Workforce and Education Committee’s job fair, the YES
program, as well as with the Berkshire Taconic Foundation’s grant for the Leadership program. He
noted this had been pushed back to October due to the difficulties in getting attendees during the
summer. He showed the attendees a map regarding the Charter/TimeWarner coverage in Columbia
County. He stated The NY'S Public Service Commission had voted to revoke Charter’s license if they
didn’t turn over their operations in New York State to another provider.

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




LRAFT
Default Mortgage Review:

DNJ Properties LLC (Ginsberg Project):

Mr. Tucker gave the background of the parcel of property, noting the County had purchased the
property and intended it be used similarly to the Commerce Park. He noted it had been sold to Ginsberg
for $1 in consideration of the development of a warehouse. The contract included a penalty mortgage
that allowed 3 years for the development of the project. If the deadline was not met, DNJ Properties
LLC would be required to pay $280,000 plus 7% interest for a total of $340,000 to CEDC. The Board
had asked Mr. Tucker to do his due diligence regarding the property, its value and potential.

Mr. Tucker stated the Executive Committee had met to discuss the situation. He stated maps had been
produced showing the parcel of land and the surrounding area, the environmental constraints and the
wetlands. He noted the presence of DEC and Army Corp mitigated wetlands limited the options of the
property. He stated an updated appraisal had been completed showing the value of the property at
$330,000.

Mr. Tucker stated CEDC had three options: The property could be marketed for resale, developed
similarly to the Commerce Park, or the property could be held for future development. He referred to
the engineering report which addressed the cost of improvements. Mr. Jones stated the Executive
Committee recommended action be taken on the mortgage and if no payment had been received by
August 11" a demand letter be issued. Mr. Spielmann made a motion authorizing Mr. Howard, CEDC
Attorney to issue a demand letter if no payment is received by the date outlined in the executed contract.
Mpr. Stair seconded the motion. Carried.

Paul Harpis:

Mr. Tucker stated no work had been done on this site, which was subject to a penalty mortgage. He
stated under the terms of this agreement there was a two year window for buildout with a $45,000
penalty if no buildout occurred. Mr. Stiffler stated historically no extension was given on the penalties
for the Commerce Park lots. Mr. Howard stated he was aware of one property taken back by CEDC.
Mr. Tucker stated he would be meeting with the Mr. Harpis tomorrow. He suggested giving him 30
days to pay the penalty.

Committee Reports:

Mr. Jones noted the Governance and Nominating Committee had not been scheduled to meet, the
Executive Committee meeting had been discussed earlier and the Loan Committee had no business to
address in July.

Audit and Finance:
Mr. Bianchi stated the Committee had reviewed the detailed financials, reviewed a report on the loans
and grants and approved their charter.

Mr. Jones asked if there was any public comment. Having no other business to discuss and no public

comments, a motion to adjourn was made by Mr. Spielmann seconded by Mr. Polemis. Carried. The
meeting adjourned at 9:37 a.m.

Respectfully submitted by Lisa Drahushuk




11:39 AM Columbia Economic Development Corp

08/06/18 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis As of July 31, 2018
Jut 31,18 Jul 31, 17 $ Change % Change
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Checking and Savings 1,937,367.94  1,931,460.16 5,907.78 0.3%
Total Checking/Savings 1,937,367.94  1,931,460.16 5,907.78 0.3%
QOther Current Assets
Due from PFL 251.01 0.00 251.01 100.0%
Accounts Recelvable 55,227.88 75,027.03 -19,799.15 -26.4%
Allowance for Bad debt SBA -34,866.73 -57,462.00 22,595.27 39.3%
Other loans receivable 6,932.89 23,111.42 -16,178.53 ~70.0%
SBA Loans Recelvable 391,160.57 362,749.09 28,411.48 7.8%
Total Other Current Assets 418,706.62 403,425.54 15,280.08 3.8%
Total Current Assets 2,356,073.566  2,334,885.70 21,187.86 0.9%
Fixed Assets
Property & Capitalized Assets 9,801.51 12,933.52 -3,132.01 -24.2%
Total Fixed Assets 9,801.51 12,933.52 -3,132.01 -24.2%
Other Assets
Allowance for Bad Debt Loans -114,817.17 -139,421.57 24,604.40 17.7%
Comm. Pk Land Sale Recv. 28,491.69 37,182.98 -8,691.29 -23.4%
Grants Recelvable 253,467.75 310,460.96 -66,983,21 -18.4%
Loans Receivable 697,196.36 645,403,98 51,792.38 8.0%
Total Other Assets 864,338.63 863,626.35 10,712.28 1.3%
TOTAL ASSETS 3,230,213.70  3,201,445.57 28,768.13 0.9%
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabliltles
Accounts Payable
2000-01 - *Accounts Payable 21,115.83 11,968.62 9,147.21 76.4%
Total Accounts Payable 21,115.83 11,968.62 9,147.21 76.4%
Other Current Liabllities
Accrued Expenses 16,791.66 15,875.74 916.92 5.8%
Deferred Revenue 81,668.87 0.00 81,666.67 100.0%
L.and Deposit 3,300.00 3,300.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Other Current Liabilities 101,758.33 19,175.74 82,682.59 430.7%
Total Gurrent Liabilities 122,874.16 31,144.36 91,729.80 294.5%
l.ong Term Lliabilities
Loans Payable to SBA 471,595.71 436,987.98 34,607.73 7.9%
Long term Deferrd Revenue 53,467.75 105,460.96 -51,993.21 -49.3%
Total Long Term Liabilities 525,063.46 542,448.94 -17,385.48 -3.2%
Total Liabilities 647,937.62 573,593.30 74,344.32 13.0%
Equity
Invested in Capital Assets 9,801.51 12,933.52 -3,132.01 -24.2%
Net assets Rastricted 294,483.20 306,267.05 -11,783.85 -3.9%

Page 1




Columbia Economic Development Corp

11:39 AM
08106118 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis As of July 31, 2018
Jul 31, 18 Jul 31,17 $ Change % Change
Unrestricted Net Position 2,297,630.95 2,271,803.23 25,827.72 1.1%
Net income -19,639.58 36,848.47 -56,488.05 -1563.3%
Total Equity 2,682,276.08 2,627,852.27 -45,576.19 -1.7%
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,230,213.70  3,201,445.57 28,768.13 0.9%

Page 2




11:42 AM

08/06/18
Accrual Basls

Columbia Economic Development Corp
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

January through July 2018

Jan - Jul 18 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Administrative Revenue 28,583.34 37,333.33 -8,749.99 76.6%
Columbia County 268,333.33 268,333.33 0.00 100.0%
Goat Genelcs Grant 10,000.00
Grant Income 20,736.06 23,602.00 -2,865.94 87.9%
Loan Income 35,227.95 30,649.20 4,578.75 114.9%
Membership/Sponsorship 51,408.65 49,583.35 1,825.30 103.7%
Other Income 7,773.87 26,232.90 -18,459.03 29.8%
SBA Microloan T/A 45,397.13 39,666.66 5,730.47 114.4%
Total Income 467,460.33 475,400.77 -7,940.44 98.3%
Expense
Commerce Park Land Expenses 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
Conferences and Training 986.00 1,458.35 -472.35 67.6%
Consulting -TS1 74,669.00 70,000.00 4,669.00 106.7%
Consulting Fees 21,617.50 10,208.35 11,408.15 211.8%
Direct Program Expenses 13,406.69 5,833.35 7,573.34 229.8%
Employer Payroll Taxes 18,104.71 16,916.69 1,188.02 107.0%
Facllity 18,202.78 18,201.78 1.00 100.0%
Fringe Benefits 30,437.86 29,166.67 1,271.19 104.4%
Insurance 3,171.00 3,500.00 -329.00 90.6%
Interest Expense 308.80 314.00 -5.20 98.3%
MicroBiz Expenses 12,035.32 11,520.89 514.43 104.5%
New Initiatives 44,471.07 20,416.69 24,054.38 217.8%
Office Expense
5060-01 - Comp./Equip & Leasing & Maint. 7,614.53 8,750.00 -1,135.47 87.0%
£060-02 - Telephone & Fax 2,302.42 2,333.35 -30.93 98.7%
5060-03 * Internet 811.45 1,166.68 -355.23 69.6%
5060-04 : Office Supplies & Printing 2,612.85 2,916.68 -303.83 89.6%
5060-05 - Dues & Subscriptions 4,807.49 6,500.00 -1,692.51 74.0%
5060-06 - Postage 443.44 291.68 161.76 152.0%
5060-07 - Misc, Office Expenses 5,927.88 4,125.01 1,802.87 143.7%
5060-08 - Web Site 1,832.26 2,916.68 -1,084.43 62.8%
Total Office Expense 26,352.31 29,000.08 -2,647.77 90.9%
Other Expenses 7,500.00 7,500.00 0.00 100.0%
Payroll 182,534.00 183,895.97 -1,361.97 99.3%
Professional Fees 22,545.55 25,312.54 -2,766.99 89.1%
Pubtic Relations/Marketing 10,757.32 15,208.36 -4,451.03 70.7%
Total Expense 487,099.91 458,453.71 28,646.20 108.2%
Net Ordinary Income -19,639.58 16,947.06 -36,686.64 -115.9%
Net Income -19,639.68 16,947.06 -36,586.64 -116.9%

Page 1




1 jo | abeg

856E9'6L-  1OEIVSL L5052 £1°056°21 69'515'69- awoou] 38N
85°6£9'61- LOELY'SL £2°606'1Z £1°956'Z1 69'G/5'69 awosu} JeuipJO 18N
16°660'L8Y  08°80% 00°0 00°052'L LIPS 6Ly asuadxg 1201
zEL8L'01 000 000 0070 ZeL62°0L Bugsxiep/suogelay ajand
65'616'22 000 000 000 §6°6Y5'Z2 $994 JeUOISSa)0.d
00've5'281 000 000 00°0 00'¥E5"281 noiked
00°005°L 000 000 00°005'L 000 sesuadx3 J8Y30
1£268'92 00°0 00°0 000 Lezse'oe asuadxg 200
L0y 000 00°0 000 L0V SIARERIL] MAN
ZE'GE0'ZL 000 000 00°0 258021 sesuadx3 z1goIoiiy
08'80¢ 08'80¢ 000 000 000 asuadxg isalayt]
000 000 000 00°082- 00052 sesuadxg pung-19u)
DO'LLL'E 000 000 00°0 00'LLL'E asueinsu|
98°/8¥'0¢ 00°0 000 000 98'.8¥'0¢ sjyeusg abuuy
8.°202'8L 000 000 00'0 8.°20Z'8) Apoeg
LLP01'8L 000 00°0 00°0 LLw0L'8L saxe] Jjoifeq Jakoldwig
69°00¥'EL 00°0 000 000 £9°00%'CL sasuadx3 weiboid Joau1q
05°218'1Z 00°0 00°0 00°0 05°219'1Z sesd Bupinsuon
00'699't2 00°0 000 000 00'699'vL is1- Bugnsuon
00'986 000 000 000 00'986 Buiuies) pue sasuaigjuod
asusdxg
£E09Y I8V  L'ZBLGL £1°805'LT £1°902'02 ZY'596'60Y awoou} [el0l
€L L6g'sY 000 000 000 el L68'sy V/L UeojoiolN vaS
18'€L0'L 86'226 Z6°L0¥ 007002 167229 JWodU} JSYI0
69°'80V'1LS 000 000 000 G9'80%'1LS diysrosuodg/diysiaqualy
§6°L22'SE €768l 6.°19¢ £1'900'0¢2 000 auloou| ueoT
90°9£L'02 000 90'98.'02 000 000 SLW0dU| JURID
00°000'0} 000 000 000 00°000°01 JUBIS) SIBUSY JLOD)
£E'EEE'892 000 000 000 ££°¢EE'802 funog elquinien
¥£'€85'82 000 000 000 ¥£'€86'82 BNUBASY SAGENSILIWIPY
Awosuy

asuadxzewosu) AleulpiQ

IviOL vas yieol pund 9400 ¢ 3ol pungjueoyg BugedtadQ | je30L

gLoz Ainr ybnoayy Arenuep
SSe|D >D SSO0T Q Jjold Siseq [ENIooY

_ 81/90/80
dio9 Juswidojaaa s1uouoo g BIGUIN[OD WY V1L



00'868'LTE 00°£T8'TL Joosists | | | SAIBS9Y JAMOL JOIEM
00°180'9%¢C 00°£6£°96 00°£6£'96 00720£TT 94911 Ajuno) suaasp Jo jueg
00°865°6E S ¥T1 Ayuno) ausaug jo yueg
00PEO'ET 1211 sueq A3y
00°€90'T2 £YM ueg Ay spund UEO] VgS
00¥89'6HT 00'P8Y'6YT | 00°L98°VE spund ueoi vgs
00°LT8PTT pund ueal JgI)
san1s5ay [B10) s|qejieAy IdAL diysuonzejsy jueg sunony anasayl
00°£SE'880°T 00°T9T'T6€ 00°OFb'E0E'T | 00°TH9'86E 00°000'0ST | 00°000'0ST SpuUNJ S|Ge|IBAY - VES
00°Zv9'8vz | 00°LYT8T 94T Auno) ausauy j0 v_smm_
00'€Z8"STT S48 Auno) susain Jo yueg)
asuejeg 00°0S079 ¥ I jueg A}
OlOJ1O4 UBOT 00°ZTSoF €47 jueg Aayj
VS JuaLIng pund uecy oAl vdas
00'961°£69 00°86L%06 00ZE6'698 | 00°CTES'698 AS Ueg Jooysspuniy
- 5 ueg yooysspunyl  {S9RL) [|ews) puny ueot 30T
ssduejeg ueol 00°998'vE 00°998%€ A Jueg v_nxuz._m_".:.__v__
Suipueising s9auejeg ueoy - AS Jueg yoouapury
vds 3203 Buipuesing - AS Jueg ooulspury
|e30L 2q3D LMD 3jqepeay (e301 PUR| 03 SIqEfIEAY | 3dAL diysuone|ay Jueg pun4 uecy 3a3d

8102 ‘T€ Ain(- Se3Uejeg JUNODDY 2AUBSBY 13 01j0j1I04 UBCT SurpuelsINg uU241n7) ‘UECT 03 Spung Sjqe|ieay Jg3 eiquinjo)




6£'858 1S

00°00%'09%

00078£$

61/10/10

A

%00°S

00°€E6'9

000'001$

61760790

8 tw r\ho

pei0092S

219008

ol k| 00TSEREE

21/10/10
.| 1000°%81S

| 9830

>M_m=z<mm0 AITIVA ZOMDDI

1210710

E swm\mo ‘

98°€v88

%00°S

00Zys'oe

190/1.0/1.0

000'00L$

ONILNAR.LSId S.0TIIONY

09°99L°€S

99'81LETS

00°L61°L69%

00'90Z°060°13

TVLOL

92/e1{90

81/€2/L0

0szies

%00°'S

00°000'SZ

PATIN AL

000's.$

ALITV1IdSOH 133418 SSOYJ Ly

¥2/18¢/90

z9covs

%00°S

0020L%2

81/8¢/90

000'ses

1004 muz_,w_mn._ NYM

YCi8e/en:

BHIZYO|

ToEoRs

d.

~.%00°G

.. 00662 €T

. 8l/8e/en

< 000'SeS

0€/10/S0

8L/1L1/L0

¥y 110 _‘w

%00°'S

00'616'80¢

S1/10/S0

869'8218

A

Hpe lessers:

et gmN.m

.| 00:09%°6)

[ZwEico

£2/eLi0l

81/0¢/L0

29C0P$

%00°G

| 00 mmNNN

L1/€L0L

000'sz$

02/90/EQ:

.. 8LB0/ZE

oo 80 |STRErS

ClgeegL

L |Phg0re -

| ooo'sed

6L/€2/v0

8L/91/1L0

2.'965%

%00°L

:SBS

EL/ETY0

oo0o0'se$

61/5¢/60

| BHIE/SO

00'geT kS -

SI - [207ZeeLS

{96002

| 00°89.8)

- \pUSHEL

1| 000088

61/10/01

81/02/.0

62 GEVS

00°L48'v)

SL/LL/LL

000'62$

gL/e0/50

o] 8HEBELL

61 08708 .

[BLBL/ED.

| 000'0ES

SLSL/LL

8L/Ce0

0087 18

mr

8885518

00°.8V'}

60/9L/11

000’ oo_.w

ZeIL0/20.

| . 81/6TI90]

09°2¥0:1$ |

|0T6VES

.| 00°28EsGL

L0901

2] ..*Nm N—w@

444 254Y

w _.RN\mo

££°€618

00652

LUELYO

000'0L$

6L/LOIOL .

- 1979698

5] 00°910°8T

-000'0%S

6L/10/0L

w E mN\ L0

LE°1E6%

0085821

60/10/01

000 oorw

LT/EL0L.

| BLIOEHE]

| [0008Z8

IR

00°056:96 -

S [LHELIEL.

12/10/90

81/60/L0

Y0'6EGS

00¥PL'LL

§1/10/80

nwo,Nmm

¥eISLIg0: -

- 8LHSO/L0]

L |G9978es

- %007

- yHISER0 .

-1.000°08%

£2/ELB0

81/20/L0

29'20v$

%00°S

00°292'22

L1iE1/60

0oo'sz$

61720/80

. 8HETD|.

L |eggsys

ClR00E

10078899 -

|ELITO/80

SPOEES

121¥0/80

5.862%

%ST L

00'1v9'6

91/¥#0/80

000'GL$

ETILTIED.

_81/0E/20

Lo om,.%&N@.,

L %0019

-] 00:809'EL

S {SHIEIE.

| ez yis

£2¥2/S0

%089

00°126C)

811¥2/S0

0SE'Els

Z2/30/60

T 81/02/20

. |oo'zegek

81/0¢/90 -

:000:08$:

o9 1ves

%009

wli|wlv|vle]|o[2]o[2|2[0]|w[w]|~|2]| || 0| ool Riv|o|R

00'899'0L

21/80/60

00SZL$

o ww.iw m.<o m.zaomm_

3lva

LINAd

0g <4l

and

LNINAVL

3ivd

SHVIA

|eg ueo

3B Ueo

LNNONWY

JONVHO

se

3Nad Lsvd

AVQ

ATHINOW

LSIHILNI

40 #

‘NIDIHO

NVOT1 OO

1N3IdI03Y

8102/1¢/L ANNI NYO'X

L90dHYd SALVLIS NVOTOddD

810¢2/1/8




6V LEV' VTS

00°85£°880°1$

00°€£8'¥99°1$

[e301 JUaInD

mw.m: 0L §

00°LZ9VLS m

12/60/60"

00TOTT6E §
9 | 0OISSLT -]

0 | 000°0Eg -

VAL SRDIGIaN

¥2/82/90

00'0TL YT

000°5Z%

I_OOH_ wz_mmﬂz<>>

Vei8eien

cod 9 T O0698ET

£CIveic0

00°LTL'61

000°57%

€TIEHBL

1|00

_[PUEL0L 000528

02/90/20

00 12LL

vH\wo\No

000°5T3

02/8C/60

VR

- |LUST60: -

000z

CC/OE/ED

00'798°91

91/1¢/€0

F2/80/20-

#9828

00

'8 . B1/80/T0

00078 ‘

61/€2/¥0

‘E\ §6T8

00°L61°C

E1/ET/0 ,

VEIVLELL

- | 0089871 .

rN\No\N_\

00'688°1C

076098

00658 %L

00'806°C

TLUET0

mwz_zzm-. xo_z

Le/L0/90

.| oolesel

- |SL1L0I90

o l-000'ees:

0¢2/80/%0

00°086'%

G1/80/0

000°0L$

61/20/80.

00°'89C:¥ -

- [€1720/80 .

;00508

211160

:..mmouvm‘

00'6Zv've

81/81/50

000'sZ$

£T/ELI60

L (oA

Blofio|w|o|n|w| o] o|an]v|n|o

- _|.ogov0ee.

_ALHIELIB0

2¢/80/20

92'85¢€%

00'Se9'El

81/80/20

000'SL$

LZ/sHoL

| o0%reE”

N PO

-|‘000'58-

61/42/50

187098

00 vS¥'v

¥1142/S0

poo'ces

61/0€/80 .

~19VEEEI80.

12/¥0/80

6€°86€$

00'ss8CL

91/¥0/80

000°02$

'09 4004 Es._.,E:,o Bﬁ

<C/80/60

i [ESLYES

10078020k

| LH80/60:

| 00SeLS

SSTAVSHYO SINMONE

£2/EC/v0

67’ €62S

[o|wfwiom|w @]«

00°09€'¥L

8L/€T/v0

>mmz_1_1_=z 2F10d vaiH3g

TG0

A

o 00 kABITE

|ewEIse.

000 mvw

SHIOMacoNVINTY

¥2i0e/30

£2°92HS

00°02.%2

81/0¢/90

"000'528

LTELD.:

€698

- | 0067208 ¢

CISHELFO

J00e'sed

>m._.mz_m<0 2 AHOMTIIN MOV
SAMLSAANIVOEIISYS:

mumn_
abueyn

JuowARJ
A[qpuoN

[eg U=0]

a7ep

weo] SUQ

Euomuq.
ueo] SUO

ueo OISl VIS

ST0T/1¢/L

LJO0dHA SALVLIS NVOT DdHD

210¢/1/8




Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MEMORANDUM

TO: CEDC Loan Committee
FROM: Martha E. Lane, Business Development Specialist
RE: Loan Request
DATE: August 13, 2018
Applicant: Germantown Laundromat, LL.C

3 Church Avenue

Germantown, NY 12526
Amount: $25,000 CEDC Loan

$25,000 SBA Microloan
Purpose: Building renovations, inventory, furniture, fixtures and equipment, and

Interest Rate:

Term:

Collateral:

Jobs:

working capital

5.00% on the CEDC Loan
7.00% on the SBA Microloan

CEDC: 72 level monthly payments, fully amortized, of $402.62
SBA.: 72 level monthly payments, fully amortized, of $426.23

All business assets, including furniture, fixtures, equipment, inventory;
personal guaranty of the principals

Project will create 1.25 FTE jobs

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




